From: NDC Planning [mailto:NDCPlanning.Planning@dwrcymru.com]

Sent: 12 February 2014 11:39

To: Brace, Carl

Subject: RE: P133533/F at The Fishponds, Park Farm, Old Colwall, Malvern, Herefordshire
WR13 6HE

Good Morning,

| have checked our records and discovered this site does not fall within Dwr Cymru Welsh
Water’s boundaries.

Kind Regards,

w David Parker

sarcymu  NEW Connections | Developer Services | Dwr Cymru Welsh Water
Welshwwer PO Box 3146 | Cardiff | CF300EH | T: 0800917 2652 | F:02920 740472

éBefare you print please think about the ENVIRONMENT

Have you seen Developer Services new web pages at www.dwrcymru.com? Here you
will find information about the services we have available and all of our application
forms and guidance notes. You can complete forms on-line and also make
payments. If you have a quotation you can pay for this on-line or alternatively by
telephoning 0800 917 2652 using a credit/debit card. If you want information on
What’s new in Developer Services? please click on this link.

Welsh Water participates in the WOW awards. If you have received excellent
customer service you can nominate an individual or a team for a WOW Award on-line

at Welsh Water WOW award

From: Rees, Alison [mailto:arees2@herefordshire.gov.uk]

Sent: 11 February 2014 12:52

To: services developer

Subject: P133533/F at The Fishponds, Park Farm, Old Colwall, Malvern, Herefordshire WR13
6HE

Regards

Alison Rees (Mrs)
Support Services Officer
Planning Services - H31
Herefordshire Council
Blueschool House
Blueschool Street
Hereford

HR1 2ZB


mailto:[mailto:NDCPlanning.Planning@dwrcymru.com]
http://www.dwrcymru.com/
http://www.dwrcymru.com/~/media/Files/Dev%20Services/Whats%20new%20in%20developer%20servicesUpdate%20commsv100F.ashx
http://thewowawardswebs.co.uk/welshwater/
mailto:arees2@herefordshire.gov.uk

Tel: 01432 261953
E-mail: arees2@herefordshire.gov.uk

(Please note | work Monday — Wednesday only)

Il Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

“Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual
and not necessarily those of Herefordshire Council, Herefordshire Clinical
Commissioning Group (HCCG), Wye Valley NHS Trust or 2gether NHS Foundation
Trust. You should be aware that Herefordshire Council, Herefordshire Clinical
Commissioning Group (HCCG), Wye Valley NHS Trust & 2gether NHS Foundation
Trust monitors its email service. This e-mail and any attached files are confidential
and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This communication may contain
material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient
and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error please contact the sender immediately and destroy all
copies of'it.”

Dwr Cymru Welsh Water is investing heavily and working hard to ensure top quality services to all its communities. The
company is investing £1.3 billion in its water and sewerage network between 2010 — 2015.

It is a 'not-for-profit company' which has been owned by Glas Cymru since 2001. Welsh Water does not have shareholders
and any financial surpluses are reinvested in the business for the benefit of customers. Visit our website at
www.dwrcymru.com to find out more about us.

This email and any files attached are intended for the recipient(s) only. It may contain proprietary material, confidential
information and/or be subject to commercial privilege. It should not be copied, disclosed to or used by any other party. If you
are not a named recipient please delete this e-mail and any attachments and promptly inform the sender.

Company Name - DWR CYMRU CYFYNGEDIG. Registered Office: Pentwyn Road, Nelson, Treharris, Mid Glamorgan CF46
6LY Company No. 02366777

Mae Dwr Cymru Welsh Water yn buddsoddi'n hael ac yn gweithio'n galed i sicrhau gwasanaethau o'r ansawdd uchaf i'w holl
gymunedau. Mae'r cwmni'n buddsoddi £1.3 biliwn yn ei rwydwaith dwr a charthffosiaeth rhwng 2010 a 2015.

Mae'n 'gwmni nid-er-elw', sydd wedi bod ym mherchnogaeth Glas Cymru ers 2001. Nid oes gan Dwr Cymru Welsh Water
gyfranddalwyr, ac mae unrhyw wargedion ariannol yn cael eu hail-fuddsoddi yn y busnes er budd cwsmeriaid. Manylion
pellach ar ein gwefan www.dwrcymru.com

Mae'r neges hon ac unrhyw ffeiliau atodedig at sylw'r bobl y cyfeiriwyd nhw atynt yn unig. Gallant gynnwys deunydd
perchnogol, gwybodaeth gyfrinachol a/neu fod yn destun breintiau masnachol. Ni ddylid eu copio, datgelu i neu ddefnyddio
gan unrhyw barti arall. Os derbyniwyd trwy gamgymeriad, diléwch y neges ac unrhyw atodiadau a hysbyswch yr anfonwr yn
syth.

Enw'r cwmni - DWR CYMRU CYFYNGEDIG. Swyddfa gofrestredig: Heol Pentwyn, Nelson, Treharris, Morgannwg Ganol
CF46 6LY Rhif y cwmni 02366777


mailto:arees2@herefordshire.gov.uk
http://www.dwrcymru.com/
http://www.dwrcymru.com/

